

Werk

Titel: The United States with an excursion into Mexico

Verlag: Baedeker [u.a.]

Ort: Leipzig [u.a.]

Jahr: 1899

Kollektion: Itineraria **Werk Id:** PPN242370497

PURL: http://resolver.sub.uni-goettingen.de/purl?PID=PPN242370497 | LOG_0232

OPAC: http://opac.sub.uni-goettingen.de/DB=1/PPN?PPN=242370497

Terms and Conditions

The Goettingen State and University Library provides access to digitized documents strictly for noncommercial educational, research and private purposes and makes no warranty with regard to their use for other purposes. Some of our collections are protected by copyright. Publication and/or broadcast in any form (including electronic) requires prior written permission from the Goettingen State- and University Library.

Each copy of any part of this document must contain there Terms and Conditions. With the usage of the library's online system to access or download a digitized document you accept the Terms and Conditions.

Reproductions of material on the web site may not be made for or donated to other repositories, nor may be further reproduced without written permission from the Goettingen State- and University Library.

For reproduction requests and permissions, please contact us. If citing materials, please give proper attribution of the source.

Contact

Niedersächsische Staats- und Universitätsbibliothek Göttingen Georg-August-Universität Göttingen Platz der Göttinger Sieben 1 37073 Göttingen Germany Email: gdz@sub.uni-goettingen.de is a precipice 1500 ft. high, overlooking the low country of South Carolina and Georgia for 100 M. At the summit stands a good hotel (\$2). Various

and theory is for 100 M. At the similarit stands a good noted (\$2.) various points of interest about several control of the own of the form of the first stands of the bord of the own of the Highland (see below), Roan M. (p. 381), Thyon, and Bluesup Rock (p. 386), Mylland (see below), From Met (p. 387), Sarrassume, 70 M., railway in 3-34/, hrs. — This line runs towards the S.E. 22 M. Henderson-tile (2165 ft.; 610be, Southern, \$2\$) is the nearest railway-station to (\$25 M.) (Cossor's Ened. (p. 387). Forther

\$2) is the nearest railway-station to (20 M.) Cossor's Ecod. (p. 387). Forther on the train reaches the picturesque "Saluda Gap, where it descends rapidly through a narrow gorge. Fine views (best to the left). Rhododendrons numerous. — 70 M. Spartanburg, see p. 375.

FROM ASHEVILLE TO MURPHY, 124 M., railway in 10-11 hrs. — The line runs towards the S.W. 23 M. Wagnesstile (2755 ft.; White Sulphur Springs Ho., \$2-3) lies amid the Baltam Mis., five of which in the immediate vicinity are cover \$600 ft high. — 36 M. Railway (2011). Destrument. ity are over 6000 ft. high. - 36 M. Balsam (Rail. Restaurant). - 49 M. Dillsborough is one of the nearest railway-stations to Highlands (3815 ft.; *Davis Ho., \$2; Highland Ho., \$1½, which lies 32 M. to the S. and is the highest village to the E. of the Rocky Mts. It is frequented for its bracing air and charming scenery. — 124 M. Marphy.

Beyond Asheville the Morristown Train runs to the N. through the beautiful valley of the French Broad River. Picturesque scenery

(views to the left), 153 M. Alexander.

179 M. Hot Springs (1325 ft.; *Mountain Park Hotel, \$ 21/2-5), situated in a beautiful little valley, 1 M. in diameter, surrounded by mountains 3-4000 ft. high, has long been frequented for its hot springs and delightful climate (winter milder than at Asheville). The springs (temp. 84-104°) are efficacious in rheumatism, gout, sciatica, skin and blood affections, and nervous prostration. Pleasant walks may be taken among the hills, but the drives are limited to those up and down the river. Round Top (1840 ft.), to the N., across the river, is easily ascended in 1/2 hr. and commands a good view.

Beyond Hot Springs we cross the French Broad and follow its S. bank. At (184 M.) Paint Rock (1275 ft.) the river forces its way through a gap between the Great Smoky Mis. (left) and the Bald Mts. (right). We enter Tennessee.

At (228 M.) Morristown (Virginia Ho., \$2) we join the line from Washington to Chattanooga (see R. 69b).

71. From Richmond to Charleston.

a. Via Weldon.

396 M. RAILWAY (Atlantic Coast Line) in 10-14 hrs. (fare \$ 13.15; sleeper \$3) This line forms part of the 'Atlantic Coast Line Route' from New York to Florida (see R. 76a; from New York to Charleston in 191/4-26 hrs.; fare \$21.20, sleeper \$4.50).

Richmond, see p. 366. The train crosses the James and runs towards the S. 8 M. Drewry Bluff (p. 370); 13 M. Chester. Near (23 M.) Petersburg we see remains of the fortifications of the Civil War (see p. 373). Near (76 M.) Pleasant Hill we enter North Carolina. At (84 M.) Weldon (70 ft.) we intersect the Seaboard Air Line from Norfolk (see p. 371). The train now traverses a flat region, clothed with endless pine-ferests. 121 M. Rocky Mount, the junction of lines to Norfolk (p. 371) and to (75 M.) Plymouth, on Albemarle Sound. At (137 M.) Wilson the line forks, the new 'Short Cut' running in a straight direction, while the line to (24 M.) Goldsborough (comp. p. 375) and (108 M.) Wilmington diverges to the left.

Wilmington (Orlon, \$29/z; Occanic, at Carolina Beach; British vice consul, Mr. James Sprunt), the largest city of North Carolina (20,066 in-hab.), lies on the Cape Fear Rieer, 20 M. from the Atlantic Ocean. It has a large foreign commerce and regular steamship-communication with New York, Philadelphia, and Baltimore. It is a prominent market for naval stores. The Atlantic Coast Line (p. 383) has its headquarters here. — From Wilmington a railway runs to the N. to (82 M.) Res Bern (p. 380).

163 M. Scima, the junction of a line to Rateigh (p. 375), 211 M. Fayetteville, the junction of lines to Greensborough (p. 375), Bennettsville, and Wilmington (see above); 243 M. Pembroke, the junction of a line to Charlotte (p. 375). At (281 M.) Pee Dee we are rejoined by the Wilmington loop-line. — 294 M. Florence (Central Hotel, \$2-3), with 3396 inhab., is a cotton-market and railway-centre of some importance. We here turn sharply to the left (S.). — 342 M. Lane's is the junction of a line to (37 M.) Georgetown, a quaint and old little scaport. 330 M. Ashley Junction (comp. pp. 394, 398).

b. Via Charlotte and Columbia.

518 M. SOUTHERN RAILWAY to (388 M) Columbia in 11 hrs.; South Carolina and Georgia Railway thence to (130 M.) Charleston in 4-4 1 /2 hrs. (fares as above).

Richmond, see p. 366. The train crosses the James, passes (1 M.) Machester (p. 366), and runs to the S.W. through a tobacco-growing district. At (53 M.) Burkeville (520 ft.) we intersect the Norfolk & Western R. R. (B. 68). 73 M. Keysville (625 ft.). At (90 M.) Randolph we cross the Roanoke. From (109 M.) South Boston we follow the Dan River to (141 M.) Danville (p. 375).

From Danville to (282 M.) Charlotte, see p. 375. We here diverge to the left from the route to New Orleans (R. 69a). Beyond (299 M.) Fort Mill we cross the Catawba River. 326 M. Chester.

388 M. Columbia (300 ft.; Grand Central, \$2-3; Jerome, Wright, \$2-21/2; Columbia), the capital of South Carolina, lies on the high banks of the Congarce, in the district of the Pine Barrens. Pop. (1890) 15,353. Its streets are wide and shady, and many of the public buildings are imposing. The most important is the *State House, in the grounds of which is a fine monument to the Palmetto Regiment, which served with distinction in the Mexican War (1846-47). Other large edifices are the State Penitentiary, the Lunatic Asylum, the Court House, and the City Hall. The South Carolina College is attended by 200 students. The grounds of the Executive Munsion and Arsenal Hill command fine views of the valley. Pleasant drives

may be taken in the Fair Grounds and Sydney Park. The city possesses large car, machine, and iron works.

Columbia became the state-capital in 1796. In 1832 the 'Nullification Ordinance' was passed by a convention sitting here; and on Dec. 20th, 1889, another convention announced the dissolution of the union between S. Carolina and the other states. The city was occupied by Gen. Sherware in 1885 and ordinal corrects.

man in 1865 and suffered severely from fire.

From Columbia to (67 M.) Spartanburg, see p. 375; to Augusta, see p. 393.

Beyond Columbia our line passes through a level, pine-clad district. 412 M. Kingville is the junction of a branch-line to (38 M.) Canaden (240 ft.; Hobkink Inn., \$4; Upton Court, \$3), a quaint little town with 3000 inhab., frequented as a winter-resort among the pines. — At (456 M.) Branchville (Rail. Restaurant) we join the line described in R. 73.

518 M. Charleston, see below.

72. Charleston.

Hotels. Charleston Hotel (Pl. a; B, 2), Meeting St., \$31/2-4; St. Charles (Pl. b; B, 2), Meeting St., \$21/2.

Electric Tramways traverse the chief streets (5 c) and run to various suburban points — Omnibuses meet the principal trains (return-ticket 50 c.).

Steamers ply to New York (50 hrs.; fare \$20), Boston, Ballimore, Philadelphia, Savannah, Georgelown, Beaufort, and Jacksonville. A small steamer plies twice daily from Custom House Wharf to Mt. Pleasant, Sullivan's Island, and Fort Sumter (11/2 hr., there and back; fare \$1).

Island, and Fort Sumter (11/2 hr., there and back; fare § 1).

Post Office (Pl. 1; B. 2), cor. of Meeting and Broad Sts. — British Consul,
Col. H. W. de Coëtlogon, 62 South Battery. — Grand Opera House, Meeting
St.; Academy of Music, King St.

Charleston, the largest city of South Carolina and one of the chief scaports of the Southern States, occupies the end of the natrow peninsula formed by the confluence of the Ashley and Cooper Rivers, about 6 M. from their embouchure in the Atlantic Ocean. It is a pleasant old-fashloned town, with its main streets well paved and numerous picturesque private residences embowered in semi-tropical flowers and trees. Pop. (1898) 65.000. more than half of whom are

coloured. The land-locked harbour, since the completion of the new jetties, admits vessels of 241/2 ft. draught.

The small body of colonists under Col. Sayle, sent out by the lords proprietors to take possession of the Carolinas in 1693, after calling proprietors as the possession of the Carolinas in 1693, after calling the Pol. Royal settled on the W. bank of the Ashley River, but soon (ca. Pol. Royal settled on the W. bank of the Ashley River, but soon (ca. Site. In 1858-88 numerous Riversent emigrants were the control of the propriated site. In 1858-88 numerous Riversent emigrants were the propriated and 1200 exiles from Acadia settled here in 1755. Charleston took a prominent share in the Revolution, repelled an attack on Sultivan's Island (Pl. F. 3) in 1776 (Col. Moultrie), and was captured by Sir Henry Clinton in 1780 after an obstinate defence. The Civil War began at Charleston with the boundardment of Fort Sumter (Pl. E. 4; April 12-13th, 1861), and the city was more than once attacked by the Unionists in the ensuing years, being finally evacuated in Reb., 1865. In 1886 Charleston was devastated by a severe earthquake, which rendered seven-eighths of its houses uninabitable, destroyed property to the value of \$8,000,000, and killed scores of persons. A few traces of its action are still visible in the form of ruined buildings and iton stays and clamps.